
i\/lr D<wid Smith 
MUDFA Project Director 
Carillion Utility Services 

'v\/e(;tem Harbour 
Leitti Docks 
Edinbur9h 
EH6 6QF 

Dear Drwkl, 

<�---·· 

Our Ref: DEL.MUDFi\.9022,JC.GB 

Dr1te: 'l 6 June 2008 

Followlng our disct.msions mid subsequent a9rm�rnent of the Revision 06 Programme 
for the iVHJDF/\ \Norks we write to forrr1r:1lly grant an extension of tirnn to ihe substantial 
completion of the i\JIUDFA \t\/orks. This k::. pursufmt to Ciausv; 38.3 of the /\{JreemenL 

In Hccordance with Clause 3fL3 \Ne confim1 the substantial completion date has been 
fflvised to the 281h Novernber 2008. 

For the avoidance of doubt 1Ne confirm the Settlement Agreement. reJernn-ce 
DEL.MUDF/\J658, signed and dated t) April 2008, includes for the ful! and fln2l 
agreement of till direct and indirect cm;ts associated with tile £1bove extension of tirne. 

\lh:J trust you find the aboVE-: to be in order. 

Gt:t1�m® 13.mr:r:�: t)y 
(}rms-truciJoin Dke-ctnr ---- iVRJDFJ\ 
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